

From: [Tara Gunson](#)
To: [nirb.info](#)
Cc: [Kelli Gillard](#); [Goump Djalogue](#); [Daniel Haney \(NPC\)](#); [Thomas Ullrich \(Aston Bay\)](#); [Chris Livingstone](#); [Stephanie Lutz](#)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request to Withdraw/terminate NIRB Project Application 126221, NIRB File 25EN064
Date: September 26, 2025 12:46:34 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links, open attachments or follow direction, unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon,

On behalf of the applicant, Aston Bay Holdings Ltd., we would like to request to withdraw/terminate NIRB Project Application 126221, NIRB File 25EN064.

We are requesting the withdrawal/termination of NIRB Project Application 126221 as we are need to amend the NPC Project Proposal, (file 150871), associated with this file.

Please let me know if you require any additional information to complete this request.

Warmest Regards,

Tara



Tara Gunson, B.Sc., P.Geo.
Senior Geologist

P (780) 467-3532

C (780) 604-3282

W www.apexgeoscience.com

100-11450 160 St NW
Edmonton, AB T5M 3Y7
Canada